Message

From: Nielsen, Heath [/O=BAYLOR UNIVERSITY/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=REC|PlENTS/CN=HEATH_NIELSEN28480560]

Sent: 4/27/2012 4:40:39 PM

Subject: Baylar FB Suspends DE Elliott

BAYLOR ATHLETIC COMMUNICATIONS — April 27, 2012

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

BAYLOR SUSPENDS DEFENSIVE END TEVIN ELLIOTT

Briles announces indefinite suspension for violation of team policy

WACO, Texas — Baylor head coach Art Briles announced Friday the indefinite suspension of defensive end Tevin Elliott
from the football program for violation of leam policy.

Elliott, a sophomore from Mount Pleasant, Texas, did not participate in spring workouts that concluded earlier this month
and missed Baylor's Alamo Bowl win due to a knee injury. He totaled 63 tackles over the last two seasons.

Briles will have no further comment at this time.

Heath Nielsen | Asslstant AD for Communications | Baylor University Athletics
254-710-3538 office | 254-709-4237 cell | heath_nielsen@bavylor.edu | @HeathNielsen
www.baylorbears.com | @BaylorAthletics | facebook.com/BaylorAthletics
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Murdock, David A.

From: Murdock, David A

Sent: Monday, May 21, 2012 4:02 PM

To: Efliott, Tevin 8

Cc: ‘sureka, elliotl@pilgrimspride.com’
Subject: Official Nolice - Office of Judicial Affairs
Importance: High

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

All information contained i this notice showld be handled in sccordance with the Fumily Educational Rislys and
Privacy Act (FERPA). Unless otherwise indicated or abvious fram the nature of titis e-mail, the information contained
in this message is confidential and intended for the use of the iudividual(s) or entify named above. If the reader of this
message Is not ait intended recipient, or the enplayee or agent respousible to deliver it to the lnfended recipieni(s), you
are hereby notified that ary dissemination, distriburion, or copytug of this comtuariication is serictly profibited.

May 21,2012
PERSONAL AND CONFINENTIAL,
Tevin Sherard Elliott
2415 University Parks Dr. Apt. 6310
Waco, TX 76706
Dear Mr. Elliott:

In accordance with Asticle VI Section (F) (1) (a) of the Baylor University Student Disciplinary Procedure, effective today
Monday, May 21, 2032, you are immedintely cxpelled from Baylor University. This provision of the Student
Disciplinary Procedure permits immediate sanctions against a student, subject to a subsequent hearing, if the stadent is
arrested for a criminal offense constituting a felony or a Class A misdemeanor. On May 4, 2012, the Associate Dean for
Student Conduct Administration received notice that on or about April 30, 2012, at Waco, Texas, you were arrested
for sexual 2ssault which Is a felony of the second degree criminal offense.’

As n result of this immediate expulsion, you are noi_permitted to be on the Bayler campus at this_time. This
yestriction includes events on the cumpus or on Bavlor property sand participation in sexvices provided by the
University to students. The only exception to this vestriction is that we are allowing you to retain access to your
Baylor e-mail account service for now. If you feel you must return to campus for any reason, you must obtain
permission from me or Bethany McCraw, Associate Dean for Student Conduct Administration, prior to your arrival on the
campus. If you are granted permission, 1 will notify the Baylor Policc Department that you are authorized to be on
campus. A violation of this condition can result in your arrest for criminal trespassing and your permanent expulsion from

Baylor University.

This letter also serves as notice to you that for disciplinary purposes you are charged with student misconduct that is in
violation of Baylor University Student Disciplinary Procedine. Based upon a report by the Baylor University Police

Department, you ave charged with the following misconduct:

On or about April 15, 2012, you committed two acts of sexual assault against another student.

It is your responsibility (o contact my office within three (3) business days to schedule a meeting with me. Therefore, I

shonld hear from you by Thursday, May 24, 2012. Please call my office at (254) 710-1715 during office hours to

schedule a specific time to meet with me. My office is Jocated in Clifton Robinson Tower, Suite 270, at 700 South

University Parks Drive. You will have the opportunity to either admit or deny the charge. If you admit the charge, I will
1
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set the sanction(s). If you deny the charge, a hearing will be required. The hearing may be either an Administrative
Hearing with a Judicial Affairs official or a Disciplinary Committec Hearing with faculty and students.

If you fail to contact my office by Vhuysday, May 24, 2012, and fail to meet with me, you waive your opportunity for a
hearing. I then may find yon committed the alleged misconduct and impose sanctions against you without your having &

meeting with me.

In addition, please be advised that the process for appealing sanctions or decisions is set forth in Article VI Section (D)
and Section (E) of the Student Disciplinary Procedurc. However, when immediate sanctions have been imposed
against n student pursuant to Article VI Section (F) of the Student Disciplinary Procedure, the Vice President for
Student Life and the President may not consider an appenl of the sanction until the preliminary procedures s¢t

forth in Article VI, Section (A) have occurred and a decision has been rendered.

Sincerely,

David A, Murdock

Judicial Affairs

Baylor Unlversity |Clifton Robinson Tower Suite 270
One Bear Place #97073

Waco, TX 76798-7073

Office: 254-710-1715

Fax; 254-710-2562
David Murdock@baylor.edu | www, bavlor.edu/ludicial Allziss

BAYLOR

NIV RS Y

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This elecironic amail, including any sltachments, Is for Ihe sole use of the Inlended reclpleni(s) and may contain confidential and
priviiagad Information and is solely for ofiicial Baylor University use. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or dislribution of this communication othar than
for Baylor Unlvershy usa ks striclly prohibed. If you received s eleclronic emall and are not the intended raciplent, please conlact the sender by phone or by

electronlc amal reply and destroy all coples of the original message.

Tracking:
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Reciplent Delivery
Efliolt, Tevin § Delivered: £/21/2012 4:02 PM

'sureka.slioti@pligrimspride.com’
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Murdock, David A. e um

From: Murdock, David A.

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2012 9:58 AM

To: Russell, Richard R.; La Bounty, Paul M.; Papadakis, Zach; Shim, Jaeho; Hutchison, Kalhy
Subject: Expulsion Notice - The Office of Judicial Affairs

Importance: . High

Dear Faculty Members,

Tam writing to inform you that Tevin Sherard Elliott has been expelled from Baylor University by the
Judicial Affairs office, For the moment, Tevin is still currenily enrolled in Summer I and Summer I classes; however, he
should not be attending any of his ¢lasses this summer, nor should he be on the Baylor campus or Baylor property without
authorization from the Judicial Affairs office. If Tevin shows up for your class, please refer him to the Judicial Affairs
office. Furthermore, if something changes regarding this student disciplinary action, I will let you know.

Sincerely,

David A. Murdock

Judiclal Affairs

Baylor University |Clifton Robinson Tower Suite 270
One Bear Place #97073

‘Waco, TX 76798-7073

Office; 254-710-1715

Fax: 254-710-2562
David Murdock@baylor.edu | www.baylor.edu/udicial Aflairs

;E@ BAYLOR

UNIYERSITY

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic emall, inciuding any atiachmenis, Is fof the gola use of the lntended reciplent{s) and may con!sin confidenlial and
privileged Information and Is selely for ofiicial Baylor University use. Any unaulhorized review, use, disclosure, or distibulion of this communicalion other then
for Baylor University use s strctly prohiblied. If you recelved this electronic emal and ars nol the Intended reciplent, pleaso contact the sender by phone or by

elaclronic emall reply and deslroy all copies of the orlginal message.

Tracking:
i
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